Thursday, July 8, 2021 at 12:41:49 Pacific Daylight Time

Subject: FW: updated CR and HSU articulation spreadsheet per Gleave knowledge

Date: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 at 14:08:19 Pacific Standard Time

From: Hill, Angelina

To: Bazard, David, Brown, Bob, Cox, Catherine, Johnson, Rory, Mayer, Kerry, Potamianos, George,

Pritchard, Alison, Talcott, Margaret, Waters, Ron
Attachments: Copy of CR to HSU Transfer Articulation created by HSU.xIsx

FYI — please see this articulation update.

From: Gleave, Marla <Marla-Gleave@Redwoods.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 1:32 PM

To: Tyler C Vaughan Gomez (TylerVaughan@humboldt.edu) <TylerVaughan@humboldt.edu>;
kailyn.doyle@humboldt.edu; Hill, Angelina <Angelina-Hill@Redwoods.edu>

Cc: Gleave, Marla <Marla-Gleave @Redwoods.edu>

Subject: updated CR and HSU articulation spreadsheet per Gleave knowledge

Hi everyone,
The attached spreadsheet is an update to the version Angelina had received from Rock back in mid-
September.

| have inputted and highlighted in green the new articulations that have been HSU approved since
September.

| have highlighted in Gold those requests that were made in Sept but are still awaiting HSU approval
or denial.

In addition to the gold highlighted requests, below are courses requested for articulation review back in
September that CR has not yet received approval or denial on. There was not a location on the attached
spreadsheet to highlight these courses:

CR HIST-20 for HSU HIST-104

CR HIST-21 for HSU HIST-105

FNR-52 and FNR-54 as stand-alone articulations for HSU FOR-210

ECE-2 Child Growth and Development for HSU CE-255

ANTH 3H- Introduction to Cultural Anthropology HONORS for HSU ANTH-104
Please let me know if you need me to resend the course outlines for any/all of these courses.

As CR completes its fall semester curriculum committee meetings | will forward any new articulation requests
that CR faculty have identified.

Thank you.

Marla J. Gleave

Professor, Health Education, Physical Education & Kinesiology
Articulation Officer

College of the Redwoods

7351 Tompkins Hill Road

Eureka, CA 95501

707-476-4249
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